From: Groves, Amber

To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD

Subject: FW: Red Hills Report

Date: Monday, October 23, 2017 8:17:46 AM
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From: Zack Thomas [mailto:zthomas@mewbourne.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2017 10:47 AM

To: Groves, Amber <agroves@slo.state.nm.us>

Subject: FW: Red Hills Report

Amber,

| went ahead and sent you every report leading up the latest one dated in December which should
has the latest bore hole sampling data. We are really just waiting for Doc Oberding to sign off on the
final C141 to get this closed up. He has verbally stated he’s happy with the closure but unfortunately
has yet to sign off. If you have any detailed questions regarding this report contact Austin Weyant
with SMA. Thank you and if you have any other questions please feel free to contact me.

i T

Zack Thomas
Environmental Rep.
Mewbourne Oil Company
PO Box 5270

Hobbs, NM 88241 US

Phone: (575) 393-5905 | Fax: (575) 397-6252

(575) 602-2188
Email: zthomas@Mewbourne.com

Y/
MEWBOURNE
OILCOMPANY

From: Lucas Middleton [mailto:lucas.middleton@soudermiller.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2017 9:59 AM

To: Zack Thomas

Subject: Red Hills Report


mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us
http://maps.yahoo.com/py/maps.py?BFCat=&Pyt=Tmap&newFL=Use+Address+Below&addr=PO%20Box%205270&csz=88241&Country=us&Get%A0Map=Get+Map
mailto:zthomas@Mewbourne.com
mailto:lucas.middleton@soudermiller.com

Hey,
Here is the Red hills Updated report. Also | sent you the old ones as well.

Lucas Middleton
Staff Scientist
(575) 689-5351 (mobile)

i
SMA
Souder, Miller & Associates
Engineering t Environmental t Surveying
201 S. Halagueno

Carlsbad, NM 88220
www.soudermiller.com
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